Responses to Questions for USCIT-08-0001


Questions

1. Is this a Small Business Set Aside?

2. VI in the Table of Contents shows "Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise
Participation Goals"; however I do not find any Disabled Veterans Business
Enterprise Participation Goals in the body of the bid. Are there Disabled
Veterans Business Enterprise Participation Goals?

3. I cannot find any difference between the original RFP and the Amended.
What has changed?

4. 3.2.1(i) Company Background Information. Please remove the requirement
for an audited profit and loss statement and balance sheet. We do not have
"audited" statements but would be able to supply a "Certified Public
Accountant Compilation" if required.

5. What is the amount expended for FY2008 year to date?  

6. Can you provide a list of model numbers?

7. Is the toner to be delivered in 1 shipment or over the course of 1 year?

8. Can the response to the RFP be via email or does it need to be done in
   some other way?

9. Can you provide the last winning bid prices?

10. Who currently is your supplier of compatible toner products?

11. Do you primarily use OEM toners currently?

12. Is there any preference given to small or minority businesses?

13. Are you looking forward to a print management strategy?

14.  Are you interested in a software monitoring tool for ordering and levels within the cartridges?

15.    Section 3.4.6.2 Pricing and Price Adjustments refers to submitting pricing on Attachment D, however there is no Attachment D?

Replies to Questions Above (Numbered accordingly.)
1. The Courts are encouraged to utilize HUB vendors.  However, due to the product described in the solicitation we are required to utilized a JWOD affiliated vendor.
2. There is a typographical error with the Table of Contents.  It will be revised to read Javits-Wagner-O'Day (JWOD) Participation.
3. I apologize.  The only change was the solicitation number.  The first attachment did not contain it.
4. We will waive the audited profit and loss statement and balance sheet only if we are provided with a certified CPA compilation. 
5. $60,353 has been expended year to date.
6. Since some companies utilize their own numerical system for toner models, we have provided a sample list of the toner in the price sheet included in the RFP.
7. Due to limited office space on the locations illustrated in the price sheet of the RFP, the requests will be made throughout the term of the contract.
8. Please refer to Section 2.3 of the RFP.
9. There is no prior history to be provided; toner requests were filled utilizing spot purchases.
10. We currently utilize several vendors.  The award is given to the lowest bid.
11. We use OEM toners with the exception of color toners and maintenance kits.  Due to maintenance issues, we prefer to purchase new manufacturer brand only.
12. JAVITS-WAGNER-O’DAY (JWOD)  PARTICIPATION - The Javits-Wagner-O'Day (JWOD) Act (41 U.S.C. §§ 46-48) and the implementing regulations (41 CFR Chapter 51), require that federal government agencies, including the judiciary, purchase certain products and services from qualified workshops employing people who are blind or severely disabled. The Committee for Purchase from People who are Blind or Severely Disabled (Committee) determines what products and services are covered. Toner is one of the products identified by the Committee.  Therefore, proposer’s response should demonstrate JWOD compliance; otherwise, if it is impossible for proposer to comply, an explanation as to why must be provided along with a demonstration of written evidence of a “good faith effort” to achieve participation.  The proposer must provide written proof of JWOD Compliance and include it with the cost proposal.  
13. Yes
14. Yes
15. Typographical error.  Please refer to Attachment B. 

